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Legislative File No: 2023-0603

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Mayor Bryan K. Barnett
DATE: November 30, 2023

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Board of Review

REQUEST:

Mayor Barnett requests the approval of City Council to appoint Eugene Mroz to the Board of Review
as an Alternate for the remainder of a currently vacant three-year term, to expire December 31,
2024.

BACKGROUND:

Gerald Salerno previously held this role but announced his resignation on November 14, 2023.
Eugene Mroz has been serving on the Board of Review, with his term ending December 31, 2023.
He does not with to seek reappointment for a full term, but agreed to complete the vacant term as
an alternate. Mayor Barnett asked Eugene Mroz to serve on the Board of Review for the remainder
of a three-year term to expire December 31, 2024 and he has accepted the appointment.

RECOMMENDATION:
Approval of appointment.

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor

City Clerk

Contract Reviewed by City Attorney [ Yes N/A
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